

Withernwick Community Association (WCA)
Minutes of the meeting held on 31st May 2016 8pm
at Falcon Inn

Attendance: Mike Soper (Chairman), Dawn Dickenson, John and Margaret Mann, Paul Boyle, Carol Wilkie.

Apologies: - Julianne Ashton, Pat Pye

1 – Queen’s Birthday

Pub will be open for drinks.

If it rains we could use the inside of the Falcon.

Got paper plates and table cloths.

Gazebo, bunting, tables and chairs organised. We will be also using the Falcon’s tables and people can bring their own chairs.

We will need to start preparing the site at 12 midday.

2 – Hogfest

Band’s so far

Julie and Mick

Sticky Fingers

Tom

Maple North

Annielese and Laura

Toilets and generators are sorted.

Bunting and lights sorted.

Need to check Windfarm grants for toilets (Nikki).

Any Other Business

It was discussed if Tuesday was the best day for our meetings. Monday is out due to the Falcon being closed, so there was a suggestion of Wednesday (the third Wednesday of each month). This will need to be discussed at the next meeting.

Meeting closed at 9pm

Next meeting Tuesday 28th June.